
WILLINGBORO MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
REQUEST FOR BIDS

FROM FCC LICENSED CARRIERS FOR THE LEASE OF SPACE ON EXISTING WATER
TOWERS FOR THE PLACEMENT OF CELLULAR ANTENNAS AND RELATED

EQUIPMENT

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS No. 1
Issued on May 8, 2022

Q1. Can the Bid Due Date be extended?

A1. Please see Addendum No. 1, dated May 8, 2023

Q2. Can a Bidder adjust form C to add the appropriate state/county for the
Bidder for notarization?

A2. Yes.

Q3. Can a Bidder adjust form H to the appropriate state/county for the Bidder
for notarization?

A3. Yes.

Q4. Can you please clarify that if a Bidder submits a BID package for both
water tank sites, that the Bid Bond amount be combined, or separate for each
site?

A4. Bidders are only required to submit one Bid Bond.

Q5. Regarding Item 7. Lease Award D.), we would like to request that the
timeframe to execute the lease and deliver all Insurance Certificates required be
extended to thirty (30) days after notification of the lease award, to allow time for
either party to ask or answer any questions or make reasonable changes to the
lease draft.

A5. Please see Addendum No.1, dated May 8, 2023
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